

Vaughan Gething AS/MS
Y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services



Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Eich cyf/Your ref P-05-960
Ein cyf/Our ref VG/09644/20

Janet Finch-Saunders MS
Chair, Petitions Committee

11 January 2021

Dear Janet,

Thank you for your further letter of 8 December on behalf of the Petition Committee requesting further information on the funding of funeral costs for all NHS staff who died of COVID-19.

We can confirm that consideration was given to a range of options to access the feasibility of paying funeral costs for NHS workers who have sadly lost their lives to COVID-19, unfortunately due to a number of issues none were deemed to be practical, workable or timely solutions.

I hope this information is helpful.

Yours sincerely,

Vaughan Gething AS/MS
Y Gweinidog Iechyd a Gwasanaethau Cymdeithasol
Minister for Health and Social Services

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:
0300 0604400

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay
Caerdydd • Cardiff
CF99 1SN

Gohebiaeth.Vaughan.Gething@llyw.cymru
Correspondence.Vaughan.Gething@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.